## WINSIDE ROY REED POST #252 MEETING JANUARY 8, 2013

Past Post Commander Dan Jaeger called the meeting to order with 10 members present (Bud Neel, Dan Jaeger, Virgil Rohlff, Ray Jacobsen, Gene Barg, Stan Stenwall, Warren Baird, Butch Edwards, Jim VanDelden and Ray Roberts). Commander Jaeger led the salute to the flag and the Pledge of Allegiance. Virgil Rohlff offered a prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's and all members recited the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the 12-4-12 meeting. Minutes approved as read

Dean Mann provided the treasurer's report with a copy to the adjutant. Stan Stenwall moved to approve the report, Gene Barg seconded, motion carried.

Committee reports need to do something with the money from the Sons Squadron.

--Stan Stenwall moved to donate \$500.00 to the NVH Activity Fund, Butch Edwards seconded, motion carried.

--Dan will check into white plastic tables, high quality and metal chairs. We are looking at possible 12 new tables and 30 chairs. We may sell some of the tables we have on hand.

--Discussion was held on an addition to the building for storage of table and chairs to relieve some of the problems in the north end storage. We need to check into costs for  $10^{\circ}$ -12' or 16' addition.

Sick Call—

Bill Hoffman not doing well George Voss not doing well

PSO report-none

Old Business—

Bud submitted a bill for \$173.00 for 12-3x5 flags from Flags for Veterans. Bid was paid.

Bud is still looking for white web belts for color guard.

We were reminded about the cold weather and color guard members needing something to wear to protect their ears. Membership will allow stocking caps, black or navy blue to be worn or ear muffs. New Business—

The outside doors to the storeroom need to be replaced. They are not shutting well and both doors are rotten at the bottom. Ray will check with Randy Nelson, Chuck Peters and Dick Schmidt for bids. Virgil Rohlff moved to give Ray Jacobsen authority to approve a bid and get the work done, Stan Stenwall seconded, motion carried.

Soup Supper items were purchased on sale, not locally. We got 50# of hamburger ordered from Thies Locker and Ray will pickup the other items. Bud donated 12 medium cans of chilets.

We received a \$100.00 donation from the Andy Anderson family

Ted Olsen's wife wants a flag box, but to keep her flag. A casket flag is \$67.00

Department Newsletter was read.

List of items for troop support was read.

Cornhusker Boy's State cost increased to \$310.00 and will be held June 2-8, 2013

Citizenship Questionnaire nomination was brought up and discussed. Butch Edwards moved to nominate Commander Daryl Mundil, Virgil Rohlff seconded, motion carried.

Discussion about the tattered flag at the Winside Library was held. Commander Mundil has delivered a flag to the Library. Dean Mann moved to donate the flag to the Library, one time, Stan Stenwall seconded, motion carried.

Butch Edwards moved to donate \$20.00 to the Mike Helm National Commander Campaign fund, Stan Stenwall seconded, motion carried.

Next meeting was scheduled to be February 5, 2013, but the Winside School is honoring their Veterans that evening at 7:30. Meeting will be held on February 6, 2013 at 7 PM.

Virgil Rohlff offered benediction. Past Post Commander closed the meeting.